## **Zohair Kaleem**

Assistant Director Videography

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: advg.mnc@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2013 - 2013

## **About**

NLE

SUCH TV

Dr. Zohair Kaleem is working as Assistant Director Videography in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zohair Kaleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Media Studies	2009 - 2013
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Videography	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Videography	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Videography	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Video Content Creator	2020 - 2021
Shoot and Cut Enterprises	
Associate Producer	2019 - 2019
92 News	
Associate Producer	2016 - 2018
Dawn News	
Associate Producer	2014 - 2016
AAJ News	